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THE UNDER SECREVARY OF DEFENSE  \
2000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-2000

MEMORANDUM FOR L. PAUL BREMER

FROM: Douglas J. Feith, Under Secretary of Defense for Policy)(p’a{o(aa

could do it either from his current position in Rand or”
shington and warking cut of the Pentagon. It may be
vigit the CPA in Baghdad.

8% is a capable guy. We need to hear from
Peter if we are to help him.




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

we will do an initial asesssment downtown today

beat m

E S0 sent you a enowflake yeaterday on this cache that is said teo
e been found in Iraqgl intell hq. A few additional points for you:

Natan Sharansky, now a minister in Iarasli gov't, wrote to VP Chenwy
about
this. That may be how SD learned of this.

I've been told that the doce sre in danger of imminent irreversible
damage
or destruction and some are ancient and priceless,

I trust that action can be taken to rescue the docs and get Chewm
reatored

and catalogued and analyzed without prejudice to whoever has ownership
rightas. We should not let intereating legal questions about culteral
property and other rights delay the rescus of these documents.

All the best.

Doug

[




- you may want to mention tha following items on the call this morning, as each has
he subject of a snowflake or two;

1. Plan tc use Alaska-gtyle system for getting some oll revenues into the hands of Iraqi
pecple.

2. Cong. Wolfe's idea about having a team, perhaps led by Hamrs and Gordon Sullivan, do a
quick study visit to Irag.

3. Rescue of the medieval Hebrew documants that have been reported to have been found in
the wet basement of the Iragi intell hq in Baghdad.

My office will be happy to pursue and assist on all these items. I think it might be a
good idea gimply to mentjon to B0 that you have sean hip anowflakes on these matters and
that we'll work them with you.

All the best.

Doug




- Please do a memo from me, to send out this morning:

Please aak PAS) v oS00 Jeo cal)l PR ] (give contact info) to discuss:
mem on oil revenues, and

How

[OXE] jcan help provide economic policy support and analysie for the CPA.

My idea is that Ben could do either from his current positiocn in Rand or maybe by moviag
to Washington and working out of the Pentagon. It may be useful for [HEH to vieit tha CPA
in Baghdad. '

We are eager to asaist and Ben is a capable guy. We need to haar fromp Af we are %0

help hinm.

\



ressed with Wolfe's report and likea the idea of & small
. and Gen. Gordon Sullivan (ret.}, going to Iraq for some
days and doing a tour port on recongtrustion afforts.

Please give us your views.

I assume you received a copy of the Wolfe report to SD and you have access to the Hamre
¢SI8 study on the internet. If not we'll get them to you.

Doug



- It would be useful to get your thoughtg (or those of Peter M) on the mema from
about using an Alaska-model for oil revenues.




1. D sent you a snowflaks yesterday on this cache that is said to hav & besn found
gl intell hg. A few additional points for you:

Natan Sharansky, now a minister in Israeli gov't, wrote tc VP Chepey about this. That may
be how 8D learned of this.

t've been told that the doce are in danger of imminent irreversible damage or destructicn
and moma are ancient and pricelaas.

I trust that action can be tsken to rescue the docs and get them restored and catalogued
and analyzed without prejudice to whoever has ownership righta. We shoculd not let
interesting legal questions about culteral property and other rights dalay the rescue of
these documents.

All the best.

Doug




1711 get back to you on this when I hear from N5SC etatf on their Pub



JRAQ- ¢s/s:

JAN |8 20

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ADMINISTRATOR, COALITION
PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY (L. PAUL BREMER)

FROM: Douglas J. Feith, UnderSecretary of Defense for Pohcyzp Cfivjud
Subject; CSIS Team to Iraq

As you recall, Congressman Frank Wolf mentioned the “Play to Win"”
report by the Center for the Association of the United State Army (AUSA)
and the Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS) in his recent
Iraq report to Secretary Rumsfeld. On June 13, LTG Skip Sharp and I met
with John Hamre, head of CSIS and former DepSecDef, to explore the
possibility of a CSIS-AUSA team going to Iraqg.

We discussed 2 small team (no more than three or four people) going
to Iraq as informal consultants to you and OSD. They would look at
reconstruction efforts and make recommendations based on what they saw
and what they know of reconstruction efforts in other countries. SecDef
thinks there may be value in Hamre’s leading such a group to Iraq. If you
agree, I'll put Hamre in touch with the appropriate person on your staff.

Attached is the CSIS proposal. The proposal doesn’t specify that
Hamre will personally be on the team in Iraq, but I think he must participate.
A key question is whether the team should go immediately, so their thoughts
canbemputfortheeampmglplanmwmtheworkn,awhethuﬂwyshotﬂd
go in Iate July.




(6.5

In addition to meeting with key cozlition officials, it would be necessary to travel
throughout Iraq and have a way to meet and talk with Iraqi citizens from all walks of lifs.
Some of the time should also be spent outside of the official bubble with others who are
active on the ground (e.g., NGOs). Given the brief time in country, our team could split
wmdcwerdiﬁ‘erentresionabutthesekindsofdmilsmdmedewlopmcm#m
itinerary should ewait direction from the field.

Aslmenﬁoned,weseeomselvesuinfonmlcomultmm,andunnhwouldnekm
compensation. Wewouldcxpectthsgovmmttopnyﬁotmvelmmdﬁummeumed
States and local costs. There would be a need for security support, transport, interpreters,
and basic housing. Ifitwouldbemiertoworkﬂnmghanexistingmmlcl.thatwonlﬂ
be fine.

Omgoalwouldbemhkenﬁuﬂuindqmﬂunlookatthcmmmeﬁoneﬂ'omm
chnﬂengmahead,pmﬁdelnnestrepmﬁns.andmakemommmdlﬁm&utmuldhelp
this significant challenge succoed. In addition to briefings, we would produce an
executive report, which would be made available 1o the public upon the completion of the
project.

in the
1 serve a3 the

We look forward to further discussiom.with the two of
coming days. Because I will be on travel status, |
point of contact. She can be reached as follows:

'fos{n- Conﬂ:ct Reconstmcuon Project
Center for Strategic and International Studies

Attachments: as noted

Cc Representative Frank Wolf
Ryan Henry, Principal D

Under-Secretary of Defense
—] Senior Military Aide to Mr. Hemry

Center for Strategic and International Studies » 1800 K Straet, NW » Washington, DC 20008




Biographies of potential team members:

wneuﬂysuvesasaSemorAdvmmﬂnelnmmﬁomlSecuity

Dwelopmenthubinglm, D.C. (1994-1999).wbmhehnlpedmstatpohuul
development programs in over 20 war-tom regions, frg hilipni: tonandl.
from Bosnia to Haiti. A of College : -

Relations. qaeudmstheyeuutCSIS where she is working with CSIS's Post-
Conﬂmtneconstmctlml’m_mt. Sho has co-suthored several recent CSIS reports on
post-conflict Iraq. [E¥d ost recently worked as an attomey-adviser in the Legal
Adviser’s Office at the U.S. Department of State, where she focused on foreign assistance
and appropriations law isgues. Prior to that, Crocker served as the Deputy U.S. Special
Representative for the Southeast Europe Initiative in Rome, Italy focusing on economic

" reconstruction issues. ShehupmulymvedutheexecuuwmmmﬂwDeputy
‘National Security Advisor, snd as an attorncy-adviser at the State Department working on

economic sanctions matters. She received a B.A. from Stanford University, a J.D. from

Harvard Law School, snd a Masters in Law and Diplomacy from the Fletcher School.

3 Senior Strategic Analyst at the Institute for Defense Analysis. Previously
he served as Executive Director of the Role of American Military Power program at the
AasomahonoflheUmtedStatenA:myuﬂlsaCo-DmcmrofthaCSlSIAUSAl’ou-
Conflict Reconstruction Projcct Hlserved as an officer in the United States Army. His
final assignment was a8 the Chi nuegymmmnmforsmmﬂmmd
Policy, (J-5), the Joint Staff. During his military career, Jgi¥|scrved as Senior
Speech\wmwtheduefofSuﬁ;Auny,MhtnyuumTcamChleftothellepubhcof
Slovenia, and Assistunt Professor of International Relations at the United States Military
Academy. He served as the Operations Officer of a Cavalry Regiment in the Gulf War,
and commanded an srmored battalion and an armored brigade. His awards include the
Def:nseSupmorSemceMedaLtwoLagwmofMuﬂ.BmSﬂr.mdepleHwt
Feil received a B.S. from the 11.S. Military Academy and 8 M.A. in Political Science
from Stanford University.

2 ]is a Senior Program Officer at the UN Foundation.
Previously, or Fellow in the Role of American Military Power program at
the Association of the United States Army and as a Co-Director of the CSIS/ATSA Post-
Conflict Reconstruction Project. She served as Senior Policy Advisor for the Burean for
Humanitarian Response at the U.S. Agency for Intemational Development, and was

Canter for Strategic and Intemational Studies « 1800 K Street, NW » Washington, DC 20008




s
assigned by USAID to be a Scnior Social Scientist and Attorney at tho World Bank's
Post-Conflict Unit. She also served as Senior Advisor to the Office of Transition
Initiatives at USAID. Mendelson holds a faculty eppointment at The American
Univessity's School of International Service in Washington, D.C. and st Georgetown
University's Center for National Sccurity Studies. Mendelson received a J.D. from
Washington College of Law at The American University, a Ph.D. in Latin American
history from Washington University, St. Lowis, and a M.A. of International Affairs, with
a Certificate of Latin America Studies from Columbia University in New York.

Jof its program in Washmgton, D.C. Previous N
-Conflict Reconstruction Project at CSIS. He has published numecrous articles on
post-conflict reconstraction, including on East Timor and Afghanistan. E¥fgerved &
DcputytoUS.AmbauadortotheUN,RichatholbrookqmduDﬁechﬂnOﬁoe
of Global and Multilateral Affairs of the National Security Council. He was Senior
Associste ai the International Peace Academy, and has also worked with the U.S. Agency
for Intemational Development in Kenya and CBS News in China. P85 silreceived his
PhD. and M.P.A. from Princeton University and his Bachelor’s degree from UCLA.

Caentar for Strategic and International Studies « 1800 K Street, NW = Washington, DC 20006




MY-10-200 18159

MEMO TO: Ooug Feith

mou-mu-nér‘/"

SUBJECT: DeBe'sthiicetion

| have rewarkad the dralt on DeBe'sthiicstion. | would intend (o issue this upon

or soon afler my arrival, & woidd be best 10 make a8 much of this public as
Mumnculﬂnmmdmn

Debe'sthification.
Cauid 6omoong Pie3Se FawOI (e MESARQO 1o 3 Sraft ublis prnouncement
from ma in it s much of the content hlemmu

inatiations is an exoeliant model.

&

M

/
CC: Paul Wollowitz, Gen Franks, Gen Gemaer, Jim Haynas

05-12-C3 07:08 1N

}:uu:s ZIAM




MAY-18-2083 16:59

GHANGE.TO:. “Draft noas-torm policy guiiance on
W"'gm

1. Add new Parargraph A ss follows: "A. [t is the intention of the CPA to
extpate the Ba'sth Party, bmmmmmm This
Instrucon esiablishes procechsres 10 effect theee objaciives.”

2. Changas to Parsgraph B: mmumwmm.

mmm M /% 10 be revoved.” (o) Change “should be
to‘auldhw mmwhelumd'h‘mb

um'(e)MMMWb‘anbhm

3 wumcr (a) Change “should be removed™ to “are 10 be
amod p)mm'Mﬂmumwmmmhh

4. Changes to Paragraph C2: {a) Change “should be investigeted” to "are to be
investigaled.” (b) Change “may be intemad™ io “are 10 be intemed.”

5. Changes to Paragraph C3: () Change "In thelr posiions® 10 W their prior
positions.”

6. Changes to Paragraph C¥5: (s) Change "should be insiRed” to “am ¥ be
instituted.”




- You have raised with 9D and wme the isgue of arranging good econcmic suppert for
CPA to augment the advice you are getting from your in-country team.

to help us. He is a very talented economiat at Rand who served
Council of EC Advisers in the Reagan WH.

will organize a team that can help with policy support and coord with Treasury.

At my request, R has done a good short piece on creating ap Iragi Permanent Oil Fund, on
the Alaska model, to get a substantial porticm of the oll revenues Lnto the hands of the
Iraqi people. This is an idea suggested to by several top sconomic pelicy experts. 8D
asked me to look inte it.

1'1]1 fax paper to you on Wed. You may want to have call
lat me know what you think.
All the best.

Doug




I have not yet put a paper forward to SD to send back to you on the subject, however.
Given DSD'p personal involvemsnt in thia issue, 1 thought it bast to ralae the matter with
8D when DSD returns from hia travels on Tued or Wed.

You may want to update ue on your thoughts or IA-related activities before then.

All the best.
Doug




{- 1f posaible, I'd like to talk with you sacure at 7:30am today. before the
nitable meeting with SD, regarding your good memcs.

The roundtable is at 7:4Sam. 1I'il be in my office at around 7:30 or five minutes later.

If necessaary, you can try to reach me gecure in my car thru Cables either on my cell phone
or car phone, tho those connectiens can be dicey. Try after 7am.

All the beat.
Doug

Did you melect selka to chair the OCC and did he accept?




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please print out.

Alsc, please find out from Jaymie what Bremer is referring to here.

----- Original Mesmage-----
From: Bremer, Paul

Subject;- RE: Lmkn betwn CPA and Washington

Doug

Thanks for the note. lbriefed me fully on the conversation

you had when I was traveling. thing we can 4o 0 1

coordination is inherently good. Our principle remaing that we do the
policy and interagency coordipaticn bhere, and reach back for help when
we need it. Your proposal, as 1 understand it, should help you support
ue in a timely way, which is important because we don't have much time
out here. I certainly appreciata all the work you and your colleaguesn
are doing to make that more effective.

I have alerted Jaymie to a major disconnect on economic issues,
which I had suspected would be a problem, a8 you will remesber, due to
the lack of econowic people at 05D. Jaymis will hopefully straighten
out the immediate problem with Treasury.

Thanks for your continued suppert and help.

----- Original Message--~--
Prom: feith feith [mailco:
Sent: Friday 13 200
To: B8}~

gubject  Links Datwn CPh

=20

Washington

- We haven't had a chance to talk 8inca the SVTC I conducted with
‘ Jewarlier this week. I would like your thoughts on the
nkageaq ave created (eg the Baghdad and Washington
secretariata, the weekly SVIC we are instituting, the twice weskly DC
meetings o CPA matters). )
1 hope ycu have been
s, {made on the SVIC about how
we are working to digcipline the Bys ch requests for policy,
action and inforwation are handled batwn the CPA and Washington. We
worked hard on this and I think it is upeful in (1) incressing our
reaponsivenesa to you, {2) giving the intersgency greater viaibilicy
inte your work and (3) keeping all our work wore orderxly.

My senea 18 that these have imp ove
briefed on the presentation that M

I'd like your perspective.
We are continuing to think about new ways to connect better,

You are doing heroic work and have our admiration.
H




All the best.

Doug




A update for you. I have discussed the death penalcy issue with DOD's general
counsal, SO and with Steve Hadley.

I think we are all comfortable with maintaining the suspension for the time baing, but
Hadley said white House lawyars were concerned about how the suspension ie phrased and how
it would be discuseed in the press guidance.

: . : {has some proposed
anguage I plan to ask Jim Haynes, the DOD GC, to cnll gellinger e r today (sat.} or
Monday, get hia thoughte and then we'll pass them to you.

Doug




From:
Sent:
To:
Subjsct:

Re: your local election policy paper. 8D personally rewrote it and asked us to do a
further extensive rewrite. SD has it now for the 3d time in the last 24 houra. This has
been quite a drill.

SD was not unhappy about the esgsnce of the policy im the draft you sent, hut he had
numercus problems with organization, phrasing, ambiguity, etc. I realize you didn't have
a chance to edit it yourself. I am explaining all this because it gives you some more
insight into how he works and because I want to explain why what you're going to gat is so
different from what wa received.

In any event, a SD-approved draft now exists and should be on its way to you aa of Friday
evening, Washingtono time.

All the best.

Doug




1] . 1f possible, I'd like to talk with you secure at 7:30a4m todsy, before the
roundtable meeting with 8D, regardiog your good wemas.

The roundtable is at 7:4%5am. I'll be in my office at around 7:20 or five minutes later.

If necessary, you can try to reach me gecure in wmy car thru Cables eithey on my cell phone
or car phone, tho those connectione can be dicey. Try after 7am.

All the best.
Doug



muradey. May 30, 2003

Did you select Belka to chair the CCC and did he accept?




K9}~ - 1 have been getting a atream of requeats fyom Armitage, Hadley and others for a
wore reqularized system of keeping the interagency informed about the work in Iraqg.

pete Pace and I will meet today on out proposed "policy on policies” which should haip
organize linss of communications and help protect you from agency end runs.

Wea'll be coming to you with ideas.

Meanwhile, SD yesterday approved our regular commenications propozal, which deals with
things like the morning phone calls with you. It alac has & reporting template to allow
us to track progress in various areas. We'll send this to you today. Tell me L1f you want
to make changes.

It would be helpful to get from you & top ten list of things you need from Washington. Ne .
should update this continually.

Specific interagency requests for info -- I promiged to ask you for:
Salary structure you are using for Iragis.

Plan to replace the saddam dinar.

All the best.

Doug



N -4 2m

WOWM POR L. PAUL BREMER _
FROM: Douglas J. Feith, Under Secretary of Defense for Policy Xp M 3

. Secretary Rumsfeld would like a report that shows data on which regions
- of Iraq the OCPA people have visited and how frequently. Hs wants tobe-
'ableiumlmwsolxdmmw&ciwmmﬂwvm

: regions.



momeuwsﬁ-e%if% oF

’ 3 2 ! o L
MEMORANDUM FOR ADMINISTRATOR, COALITION PROVISIONAL fovr

AUTHORITY (L. PAUL BREMER) 5£
FROM: Douglas J. Feith, Under Secretary of Defense for Policy 0.+
dsbe O

S 3 Qil-for-
UBJECT Qx&icrl’ood(OFF)Pmmm e L
o As You may , &n interagency Task Force is reviewing the pricing of 760
the approved and funded OFF contracts. Those contracts, valued at
60% of comumitted funds.

¢ The Task Force has revicwed the first 628 contracts. Attached are its initial
recommendations.

¢ The potential savings from implementing the recommendations could be significant
= Up to $600M saved if overpriced contracts are renegotiated; and
= SZ—SBsavedifovapﬁcadandqmﬁmableeonnammmm
s The CPA has the authority to advise the UN Secretary General to eijher cancel ““‘wb /
negosate adjustments in OFF contracsks. If cancelled, the amounts ed .
in the Development Fund for Iraq. If adjusted, the amounts could Bewsed tomeet . -~
current reconstruction and humanitarian requirements. - T

® You may want to consider the Task Force’ sreeommendanom,asyoudewrmnehow
to proceed with the OFF program. My staff is ready to help you.

Attachment
als




—FOR-OFFICIAL-USE ONEY- Yate

OFF TASK FORCE INTERIM FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Juterim Findings

o Of the 628 contracts already reviewed, roughly 50% were asscesed to likely be
overpriced, The average overpricing is 22% per contract.

o The total value of the contracts assessed to be overpriced is approximately $2.8B;
pown&alovapricinginlhcconmctsismughlyswohﬁ.

o The OFF program reflects heavydependmeeonoldwchnology.patﬁculm'lyintln
ehcticalsectonsigniﬁcaﬂvuinﬁﬁtyinpﬂmforidmﬁmlm;mdm
itemization of training, spare parts, and transportation costs.

U Sewdimofqumabbvmmidm&ﬁed.swhnmmwfmﬁm
m,mmmsm,smmmqumﬂﬁuof

spuu,passengervehiclssando&wrimwchasmaizehudeu.

¢ Request documentation from supplicrs for overpriced OFF contracts;

e Assess whether contract terms regarding spares or other items should be amended and
whether contracts for “old technology” or items of questionable value are essential for
immediate noeds;

¢ Require adjustments in contracts that are overpriced.

incloding spare pacts, services, ar other items;

. Raq:ﬁremppﬂaatopovidadetaihdspeciﬁcaﬁomonitmbeing supplied and
detailed cost data for unique (sole source) items; and

o Reqﬁncompeﬁﬁvebiddingf«mmodityim;ﬁmitmemofnﬁddlm




—
s B L e

MEMOFOR  ADMINISTRATOR, COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHO
FROM: SEGRETARY.OF DEFENSE VOV d. Ruw
SUBJECT: Oilfor-Food (OFF) Program

. Atmydirwﬁon,mi:mmcyl‘ukl‘mwi;miewing?ﬁﬁ(roughly 10%) of the
approved and funded OFF contracts. Those contracts, valued at $7B, represent 60%
of committed funds.

» MyehxgewmeTaskiﬁwmtodum‘ theprioereeaonsb' leness of the
contracts end identify i amiconcems that should be brought to your attention and
to the attention of the administrators of the UN Oil For Food (OFF) Program.

. MﬁmmduwﬁmmmbynAugmvmqu&FWm
mmiuMmmmmaﬁmwiHkaL

VS
-nwlttdrbasedonie\riew of the first 628 contracts.

ww’r Yo (W)

. wnsﬂer&:c'fuk?omsﬁndinwnmm
M&e w to proceed with the OFF program.

. lhepomﬁﬂsavhgsfmmimplemmﬁngtheTaskamommndaﬁmsWMbe
ﬁgniﬁwa—upmmmdifwmcedmmmwmgoﬁmd;sz-

~FOR-OFFICIAL-USE-ONEY—

_#



FOR-OFFICIAL-USE-ONEY-
SBmmechMQthhhmﬁeCPAﬁwmhedmwmm

W}
canadt

e The CPA has the authority to advise the UN Secretary General to either pestpone
action on goﬁatzadjuﬂnthofOFF contracts. If
%ﬂﬂd-theeontﬂctmoumswouldbedeposiwdinﬂwDWelopmmtﬁmdfor

teaq; if edjusted, the contract amounts could be used to meet current reconstruction

and humanitarian requirements.

* MyWashingtm-buedamffhmdytohﬂmesuk
afdfustment of postpoasincot of the remaining OFF contracts.




FOR-OFFICIALUSE-ONEY—
OIL-FOR-FOOD (OFF) TASK FORCE
INTERIM FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The Task Force is reviewing 760 (roughly 10%) of the approved and funded OFF

contracts. Those contracts, valued at $7B, represent 60% of committed flnds.

Of the 628 contracts already reviewed, roughly 50% were assessed to likely be

overpriced. The average overpricing is 22% per contract.

The total value of the contracts assessed to be overpriced is approximately $2.8B;

potential overpricing in the contracts is roughly $600M.

The OFF program reflects a heavy dependence on old technology, particularly in the
clectrical sector; significant variability in prices for identical items; and little

iternization of training, spare parts, and transportation costs.

‘Swualitemsoqusﬂmabievaluewmidenﬁﬁed,md:acmmforﬁm

Papa,MaoedcsBenzSodans,Spom}Mhmdmm-expmdqumﬁﬁesof
spues,passengervehiclesmdothetiﬁ&mmchasmaizeheadqs.




¢ Request documentation from suppliers for overpriced OFF contracts;
e Assess whether contract terms regarding spares or other items should be amended and
whether contracts for “old technology™ or items of questionable value are esseatial for

immediate noeds;

s Require adjustments in contracts that are overpriced.

. Reqmmﬂ:atmmcmmmzemmmm,mddenvmbs,

including spare parts, servioes, or other items;

. Requiremppﬁusmproﬁdedﬂaﬂedspedﬁcaﬁonsaniembcingmppﬁedmd
detailed cost data for unique (sole source) items; and

s Regquire competitive bidding for commodity items; limit the use of middiemen.




1513

THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
2000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-2000

Wy 28 28

MEMORANDUM POR AMBASSADOR BREMER

FROM: mx.mmmdmﬁmﬁﬁ'dx[n
SUBIECT: Response to Your Mass Graves Proposal

I agree we need to take immediste action to sccure masg grave sites, presarve the
evidence they contain and sssist Iragis in identifying the bodies. The policy should note,
howevez, that Deputy Secretary Wolfowitz directed the Secretary of the Army to secure
and preserve evidence of Iragi regime strocities.

I recommead you revise the policy as follows:
s Coardinate with the Army:

Any FBI efforts in assessing and prioritizing the sites. (The
Army is aiready working with the FBI on the Afghanistan
investigations.)

The deployment of the humanitarian respoase and
international focensics teama.

The propasal to create evidence coardination teams and &
central evidence repository.

. mmpmmmusmmmmmywm
by local Iragi security forces at each site. It would be
best, [ think, to make maximum use of local secaxity forces with

USCENTCOM providing overall supervision and responsibility.

The above has been reviewed by lawyers fram the DoD Genersl Counsel, the
Army and the Joint Staff. They comcur. I doa't thiok the document nceds the
Secretary’s personal review. [ have discussed the proposs] with him in genersl
terms. .

G



20 May 2003

ACTION MEMORANDUM

TO Secretary of Defease
FROM: meﬂbﬁig\
RE: Mass Graves

kmm.mdummmdummwmw
the miitary ¢ exploit for evidence of war crimes. The military bas not secured masny
mﬁmmwmmmqmmumwm.dom
present evidenoe of war crimes. While I have not yet visited the s at Hillsh (I will
Tharsdsy), ] uaderstand from Jay Garner’s recent trip theve that af loast some local
Jesders are satisfied with the degroe of U.S. involvement, which is mivimal, We will take
this experiencs into account a3 we move forward.

Whatever we do, we must recoguize that Iraqi families would like to conduct their owa
search for lost relatives. However, uncoordinaged exploitation of grave sites dimsinishes
mmdwmmummmmnu
abie to reach the mass grave site quickly. In addition, failure 1o preserve cvidente may
hamper future prosecutions by the sew fraqgi goversment against the perpoators. The
imsernational commenity sud bumsn rights organizations have urged us to taka sctioa to
secuse these sites and to xing foressics ieams.

Wemuﬁ;uammmymmnudbmdtyam:du

that have not yet been subjoct 0 exteasive digging. At slies that are already ovarrum with
s emotional grieving population, I wowld not call on the military s remove families, but
wold deploy teams o wark with local Iraqis in encouraging & move systeamnatic process.
1 have sitached 3 draft Action Plan for your review.

T would also like 1o urge rapid deployment of the FBl-led ssesstaent tcam. | waderstend
that there is some discuasion of deploying Administration policy officiale 10 accompany
the FBI team. | think that any deployment of Adwiistration poficy officials should wait
until after the assesament by the wchnical teamns.



MASS GRAVES: ACTION PLAN
STEP ONE: PUBLIC AWARENESS AND ASSESSMENT

s ORHA haa initisted a media campsign through AI Ssbah, kraqi Media Netwaork
and other medis outlets to explain to the public the necessity of preserving grave
sites 40 facilitme identification of the missing and gather evidence of regime
atrocitics. .

o  We have also eagaged local and religious leaders in this process.

. Mmemm@lwWynmumumm

graves.

e The FRI-led effort will be assisted by other coalition assessment teamy, incindin
the following: K — Forensics investigative team of 8 to arrive within 24 hours
and begin with sl Hillsh sites, ORHA is coordinsting; Desnasel — Dasioh wearn
2 forensics experts catvently coflocated with ORHA judicial asscssment tearo m.
begin to asscss sites. Austealian, Norwegisn end Dutch governments have
expressed initial interest.

STEP TWO: SECURITY AND SUPPORT
A. WMNOMHM(M.,M

subject 1o extensive digging. The Teams will work with local leaden to

implemient & systomatic process including: outreach of Eamilies; ordedy digging

uwamdpmmmammmm

Certificaes; witness interviews; and documentstion of all information found at
{ thesite.

oéwammanmmmm»mmwmm.

¢ The mititry will continus to sapport grieving families by providing water, she
plastic bags, gloves, and masks.

¢ The military will assist in coordinating the offorts of NGOs, IOs or interaation:
cxpert forensics teams who may be on the scene.

B. mmunmmmuwm

nvestieative 2nG FOrensce ) o8ing 1D ANve ™= 1T hem

. mumdﬂmnmmmﬁmmwnm
from the coalition will be deployed to conduct exhumations. These izams will
coordinated out of ORHA offices at the frag Forum.

tignie NG X
s .



o The teams will hire and train Joca) krgis in digging grave sites.

»  Whena possible, CENTOOM will provide light security st priovitized sites. As 2
longer-term messuce, we will fumd the salaries of local kragis to guard mas
graves (Estimate: $75,000).

o ‘The Jocal force will protect sites using the minimum force necessary (Lethal force
only in Self-Defense; Light Weapons only).

STEP THREE: IDENTIFICATION

»  We will announce establishment of an Iregi Coramiteee on Missing Persons to
collect the records of dissppeared and creste & national damabase. We will wark
with existing Iraqi orgasizations, such as the Committee for Foee Iradgi Prisoaers,
to establish interview teams to collect data,

¢ We will develop 2 mechanism for jstcgrating information on missing persons
with the results of the foremgics cxamination. (Estimate: $1 million)/

»  We will crests outreach programs for families to provide amotional support.

STEP FOUR: PROSECUTION

Central Evidence Repesitory

» ORHA will work with DRL and S/WC1 10 request Evidence Coordinstion Teams
from the coalition who will assets and creste contralived and symematic
warchouses for the storage, documentation snd preservation of evidence.

oL mmmmmmmmmmm
presexvaticn of forensics evidonce.
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From: Bremer, Paul §
Sent: Saturday, May {
To: Feith GIV Dougias

Doug

On anotber subject, I am a bit uneasy by a phrase in John
Negroponte's statement at the vote on the UN resclution. He paid: the
resolutian provides a framework for®...member states, the United nations,
and others in the international commumity to participate in the
administration....of Iraq...". I am not a lawyer, but I do not see how the
reagolution hae any of those folks participating in the administration of
Irag. It i@ not in our intereat that they do ao. am I miaging something
hera?

LPB

-+-»=-0Original Message-----
From: Feith, Douglas, CIV, OSD-POLICY [mailto
2003 5.:09

I°11 work it this worning with ED.

We gave talking pte to him yesterday (on Friday) but I heard that the call
to Hoon didn’'t happen for some reason. I oeed to get up to date on this
when I get to the Pentagon thies morning.

1 had a good talk with Clay yesterday.

All the best.

Doug

Bent from my BlackBerry Handheld.

AL A




